
ADDENDUM 
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 

Solicitation: RFP TVN0057-BP8-REBID Addendum No: 2 Date of Addendum: 1/15/2016 

This addendum is to incorporate the following changes to the above referenced solicitation: 

I. Questions: 

II. 

Q5: Can you clarify the fabric specifications for the L-04AF13 and the Brayton L-23/F37? 

AS: Refer to the attached specification revisions. 

ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 

Name Authorized Signature Date 

RETURN ONE COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH YOUR 
RESPONSE OR PRIOR TO THE SOLICIATION CLOSING DATE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUTE 
GROUNDS FOR REJECTION. 



COA Bid Clarifications: Shelton Keller Group 

Solicitation: RFP TVN0057-BP5 REBID  

Solicitation: RFP TVN0057-BP8 REBID 

 

F7  - F7 lists SKU # 9132990 (this indicates color “Parrot”); however the spec sheet for F7 lists the color as 
Fuchsia.  The correct SKU for Momentum LOOMSOURCE Big Beads Fuchsia is 9132957. Please confirm if Big 
Beads Fuchsia (9132957) is the correct textile for F7. 

Additionally, the only finish Momentum is able to add is INCASE, please confirm that this is the finish requested. 
See information regarding INCASE below. 

 INCASE  

Powered by Crypton's revolutionary technology, INCASE fabric protection is a GREENGUARD certified, 
advanced treatment that provides superior liquid and stain repellency, odor protection and microbial 
resistance. It's perfect for just about anywhere that a moisture barrier isn't necessary. 
 

 

 

 

F11- F11 lists SKU # 09132990-MPD (this indicates color “Parrot”); however spec sheet for F11 lists the color as 
Pool.  The correct SKU for Momentum LOOMSOURCE Big Beads Pool is 9133001. Please confirm if Big Beads Pool 
(9133001) is the correct textile for F11.  

Additionally, the only finish Momentum is able to add is INCASE, please confirm that this that is the finish 
requested. See information regarding INCASE below. 

 INCASE  
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Powered by Crypton's revolutionary technology, INCASE fabric protection is a GREENGUARD certified, 
advanced treatment that provides superior liquid and stain repellency, odor protection and microbial 
resistance. It's perfect for just about anywhere that a moisture barrier isn't necessary. 
 

 

 

F12 and F5- F12 and F5 are listed as the same spec.  Please confirm correct specs.  

 

 

Hightower: B-03/F37 Edelman Custom Leather is not approved for use on the Ayre Bench due to the thickness, 
repeat and size of the hide. What alternate would you like us to use for the Ayre Bench (BP8-- B-03/F37 Level 1)?  

Brayton: L-23/F37 Ottoman Edelman Custom Leather has not yet been approved by manufacturer, test is 
needed. The specified half hide leather size, may need to be pieced on the ottoman tops and will show seaming. 
Pattern matching may not be possible.  The manufacturer recommends a full hide leather if possible. Is there an 
alternate full hide leather that you would like us to price for L-23F37? 
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L-04AF13, L-04BF13, L-04CF13 

- Due to the size of the specified leather hide, an extra seam will be needed in the middle of all of the back and 
seat cushions. The base of the Sofa (armrest and back) will also need extra seams, but these are not as visible as 
the surface seams.  

- The leather repeat cannot be matched on L-04AF13, L-04BF13, L-04CF13.  

- Please be aware that the seams will definitely change the look of the sofa (see image below).  

Please verify if the currently specified leather should be used/priced given the above limitations or if a new COL 
will be selected. 

Seaming visual if half hide leather is used: 

 

F13- Please confirm the color number for F13; 678142 is not identifiable as an Edelman Leather color. 
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COL remains F-13 Half Hide - Custom color TLC 220 Shakespeare

Seaming:
top seat: quadrant and not just a center seam
Sides: Center seam
Pieces should have top stitching
Make sure a balanced panel is provided so all are center on the repeat.
PROVIDE A SEAMING DIAGRAM FOR APPROVAL
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ANSWER FOR L-23/F37
COL remains F-37 
half hide
SEAMING:
TOP SEAT/ Quadrant and not just a center seam.
SIDES/ Center seam 
Pieces should have top stitching
Make sure a balanced panel is provided so all are 
centered on the repeat
PROVIDE A SEAMING DIAGRAM FOR APPROVAL
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